

Section I
**Notice of Development of Proposed Rules
and Negotiated Rulemaking**

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Environmental Health

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64E-9.004 Operational Requirements

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The rule amendments will update standards adopted by reference and provides for the sanitation and safety criteria in public swimming pools in Florida.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: The rule development will update and revise operational requirements for public swimming pools, including updates to test kit accuracy level requirements and to other adopted standards.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 381.006, 514.021 FS

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 381.006, 514.021, 514.031 FS

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Bob Vincent, Environmental Administrator--Bureau of Environmental Health, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin A-08, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1742 or bob.vincent@flhealth.gov.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Environmental Health

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64E-9.013 Bathing Places

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The rule amendments will update standards and provide for the sanitation and safety criteria in public bathing places in Florida.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: The rule development will update requirements regarding marine beaches, sampling frequency, fecal indicator standards, and provide clarity on responsibilities and communication requirements.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 381.006, 514.021 FS

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 381.006, 514.021, 514.03, 514.031, 514.04, 514.05, 514.06 FS

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN

THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Bob Vincent, Environmental Administrator--Bureau of Environmental Health, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin A-08, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1742 or bob.vincent@flhealth.gov.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Environmental Health

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64E-9.0035 Exemptions

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To implement the criteria and provide an application for exemption from supervision by the department of public pools serving certain homeowners' and other property associations as provided in section 514.0115(3), Florida Statutes. This rulemaking will also update the applications for exemptions under 514.0115(2).

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Exemptions under section 514.0015 for certain public pools, except for supervision necessary to ensure water quality and compliance with section 514.0315, Florida Statutes.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 381.006, 514.021, FS

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 514.0115, 514.031, FS

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Bob Vincent, Environmental Administrator, at bob.vincent@flhealth.gov. or telephone (850)245-4770

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Emergency Preparedness and Community Support

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64J-2.021 Trauma Center Readiness

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To require trauma centers to have an operations continuity plan that includes regular data backup and agreements with blood suppliers that are sufficient to ensure the 24-hour availability of blood products for trauma patients. It will also require trauma centers to report the occurrence or discovery of any disaster which impairs the

trauma center's normal operations or renders the trauma center inoperable.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Trauma center disaster readiness.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 395.405, FS

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 395.401(2), 395.4025(9), (10), 395.405 FS

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Mike Hall, Mike.Hall@FIHealth.gov or (850)488-0595.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

Section II Proposed Rules

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Division of Library and Information Services

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

1B-2.011 Library Grant Programs

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of this rule amendment is to update and establish in rule the most recent grant program documents for the following grant programs: State Aid to Libraries Grant, Library Construction Grant, Library Cooperative Grant, and Library Services and Technology Act Grant. The rule amendment would incorporate the updated grant program documents as materials incorporated by reference in Rule 1B-2.011, and it would clarify the grant program processes and definitions.

SUMMARY: The proposed rule amendment would incorporate updated grant program documents as materials incorporated by reference in Rule 1B-2.011.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described

herein: The Department used a checklist to conduct an economic analysis and determine whether there is an adverse impact or regulatory costs associated with this rule that exceeds the criteria in section 120.541(2)(a), Florida Statutes. Based on this analysis, it was determined that the Department's proposed rule does not increase fees or otherwise impose any other costs, directly or indirectly, on the regulated industry. Based on this information, the Department determined there will be no adverse impact to small businesses and the potential regulatory costs of the proposed rule do not exceed any of the criteria established in section 120.541(2)(a), Florida Statutes. Additionally, no interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: Sections 257.14, 257.191, and 257.41(2), Florida Statutes.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: Sections 257.12, 257.15, 257.16, 257.17, 257.171, 257.172, 257.18, 257.191, 257.192, 257.195, 257.21, 257.22, 257.23, 257.24, 257.25, 257.40, 257.41, 257.42, Florida Statutes.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Jillian Pratt, Assistant General Counsel, Florida Department of State, at jillian.pratt@dos.fl.gov.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

1B-2.011 Library Grant Programs.

(1) No change.

(2) Applicants for grants shall meet the eligibility and application requirements as set forth in the following guidelines for each grant program:

(a) State Aid to Libraries Grant Guidelines, <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-17109> <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-15322>, effective ~~xx-xxxx~~ 05-2023, which contain guidelines and instructions; Certification of Credentials – Single Library Administrative Head (Form DLIS/SA01), <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-17106>, effective ~~xx-xxxx~~ 05-2023; Grant Agreement (Form DLIS/SA02), effective ~~xx-xxxx~~ 05-2023; Annual Statistical Report Form for Florida's Public Libraries (Form DLIS/SA03), <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-17107> <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-15323>, effective ~~xx-xxxx~~ 05-2023; Certification of Hours, Free Library Service and Access to Materials (Form DLIS/SA04),

~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-17108>
<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-15324>,
 effective ~~xx-xxxx~~ 05-2023.~~

~~(b) Public Library Construction Grants Guidelines,
<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-17098>
<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-15325>,
 effective ~~xx-xxxx~~ 05-2023, which contains guidelines and
 instructions; and Public Library Construction Grant Agreement
 (Form DLIS/PLC01),
<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-17097>
<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-15326>,
 effective ~~xx-xxxx~~ 05-2023.~~

~~(c) Library Cooperative Grant Guidelines,
<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-17101>
<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-15327>,
 effective ~~xx-xxxx~~ 05-2023, which contains guidelines, and
 instructions, and the; Annual Statistical Report Form for
 Multitype Library Cooperatives (Form DLIS/LCG01),
 effective ~~xx-xxxx~~ 05-2023; Grant Agreement (Form
 DLIS/LCG02),
<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-17100>
<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-15328>,
 effective ~~xx-xxxx~~ 05-2023; and the Florida Library Information
 Network Manual
<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-17099>
<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-15329>,
 effective ~~xx-xxxx~~ 05-2023.~~

~~(d) The Library Services and Technology Act Grant
 Guidelines,
<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-17105>
<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-15330>,
 effective ~~xx-xxxx~~ 05-2023, which contains guidelines and
 instructions, Library Services and Technology Act Grant
 Agreement (Form DLIS/LSTA01),
<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-17102>,
 effective ~~xx-xxxx~~, MLS Certification (Form DLIS/LSTA02),
<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-17103>
<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-15331>,
 effective ~~xx-xxxx~~, and Certification Regarding Trafficking in
 Persons (Form DLIS/LSTA03),
<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-17104>,
 effective ~~xx-xxxx~~ 05-2023 and Grant Agreement (Form
 DLIS/LSTA01),
<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-15332>,
 effective 05-2023.~~

~~(e) The Community Libraries in Caring Program
 Application,
<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01122>,
 effective 4-10-12; which contains instructions and application
 (Form DLIS/CLIC01), effective 11-16-04; Annual Report
 (Form DLIS/CLIC02), effective 11-16-04; and Grant~~

~~Agreement (Form DLIS/CLIC03),
<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01123>,
 effective 4-10-12.~~

~~(3) through (4) No change.~~

~~Rulemaking Authority 257.14, 257.191, 257.192, 257.24, 257.41(2)
 FS. Law Implemented 257.12, 257.15, 257.16, 257.17, 257.171,
 257.172, 257.18, 257.191, 257.192, 257.195, 257.21, 257.22, 257.23,
 257.24, 257.25, 257.40, 257.41, 257.42 FS. History—New 1-25-93,
 Amended 7-17-96, 4-1-98, 2-14-99, 4-4-00, 12-18-00, 11-20-01, 3-20-
 02, 1-9-03, 12-28-03, 11-16-04, 2-21-06, 2-21-07, 1-24-08, 4-1-10, 4-
 21-10, 4-10-12, 12-25-13, 7-8-14, 4-7-15, 7-12-16, 7-6-17, 4-30-18,
 11-19-18, 7-1-19, 3-17-20, 2-27-22, 5-4-23, x-xx-xx.~~

~~NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
 Amy L. Johnson, Director/State Librarian, Division of Library
 and Information Services.~~

~~NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE
 PROPOSED RULE: Cord Byrd, Secretary of State.~~

~~DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY
 HEAD: September 19, 2024~~

~~DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT
 PUBLISHED IN FAR: August 14, 2024.~~

Section III
Notice of Changes, Corrections and
Withdrawals

NONE

Section IV
Emergency Rules

NONE

Section V
Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule
Variance or Waiver

NONE

Section VI
Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public
Hearings

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS
 Central Florida Regional Planning Council
 The Central Florida Regional Planning Council announces a
 public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, October 9, 2024, 9:30 a.m.
 PLACE: Okeechobee County Courthouse, County Commissioners Chambers; 304 NW 2nd Street, Okeechobee. 11:30 am near the S-191A Pump Station in Okeechobee County (10 minutes from Council Meeting location).
 GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Regular meeting of the Central Florida Regional Planning Council (CFRPC) and/or its subcommittees.
 A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Heather Tinsley, Office Manager, htinsley@cfrpc.org, 1(863)534-7130, ext. 101.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Heather Tinsley, Office Manager, htinsley@cfrpc.org, 1(863)534-7130, ext. 101. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.
 For more information, you may contact: Heather Tinsley, Office Manager, htinsley@cfrpc.org, 1(863)534-7130, ext. 101.

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council
 The Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.
 DATE AND TIME: October 18, 2024, 9:30 a.m.
 PLACE: Indian River State College Chastain Campus, Wolf High-Technology Center, 2400 SE Salerno Road, Stuart, FL 34997
 Remote participation remains available: <https://meet.goto.com/268592461>
 By Phone: 1(646)749-3122, Access Code: 268-592-461

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council will holds its monthly board meeting.
 A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Liz Gulick at (772)221-4060 or lgulick@tcrpc.org.
 Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the

agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Liz Gulick at (772)221-4060 or lgulick@tcrpc.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).
 If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.
 For more information, you may contact: Liz Gulick at (772)221-4060 or lgulick@tcrpc.org.

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council
 The Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.
 DATE AND TIME: October 18, 2024, 9:00 a.m.
 PLACE: Indian River State College Chastain Campus, 2400 SE Salerno Road, Stuart, FL 34997
 GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Council's Nominating Committee will meet prior to the regular Council meeting to elect officers for the coming year (2025).
 A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Liz Gulick at (772)221-4060 or lgulick@tcrpc.org.
 Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Liz Gulick at (772)221-4060 or lgulick@tcrpc.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).
 If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.
 For more information, you may contact: Liz Gulick at (772)221-4060 or lgulick@tcrpc.org.

Section VII
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Declaratory Statements

NONE

Section VIII
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding the Validity of Rules

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Section IX
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges

NONE

Section X
Announcements and Objection Reports of
the Joint Administrative Procedures
Committee

NONE

Section XI
Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and
Purchasing

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

Northeast Florida Regional Planning Council

Virtual Tabletop Exercise Series

The Northeast Florida Regional Council is issuing a Request for Proposals (RFP) for qualified vendors to provide a series of virtual tabletop exercises. Specifics are more fully detailed in the RFP located on the webpage <http://www.nefrc.org>.

Questions should be submitted via email, addressed to dstarling@nefrc.org. All questions received by 3:00 p.m. on Monday, October 7, 2024, will be answered and posted on the webpage <http://www.nefrc.org>. No questions received after that date and time will be answered.

Respondents may not contact any member or staff of the Northeast Florida Regional Council, in any format, regarding this RFP from the date of advertisement until after the announcement of award. Violation of this requirement will be grounds for rejecting a response.

Response submission deadline is 3:00 p.m. Eastern Time Zone, Monday, October 21, 2024. Responses received after this date and time WILL NOT be considered.

Section XII
Miscellaneous

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Index of Administrative Rules Filed with the Secretary of State Pursuant to subparagraph 120.55(1)(b)6. – 7., F.S., the below list of rules were filed in the Office of the Secretary of State between 3:00 p.m., Friday, September 20, 2024, and 3:00 p.m., Thursday, September 26, 2024.

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
5BER24-10	9/25/2024	9/26/2024
5PER24-11	9/25/2024	9/25/2024
64B3-9.009	9/20/2024	10/10/2024
64J-2.018	9/20/2024	10/10/2024
69V-40.002	9/20/2024	10/10/2024
69V-40.0312	9/20/2024	10/10/2024
69V-40.0313	9/20/2024	10/10/2024
69V-40.176	9/20/2024	10/10/2024

LIST OF RULES AWAITING LEGISLATIVE APPROVAL SECTIONS 120.541(3), 373.139(7) AND/OR 373.1391(6), FLORIDA STATUTES

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
60FF1-5.009	7/21/2016	**/**/****
64B8-10.003	12/9/2015	**/**/****
65C-9.004	3/31/2022	**/**/****

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

Southwest Florida Water Management District

Notice of Adoption of 2024 – 2025 Regulatory Plan

On September 24, 2024, the Governing Board of the Southwest Florida Water Management District adopted its 2024–2025 Regulatory Plan, as required by Section 120.74, F.S. The District’s 2024–2025 Regulatory Plan, which identifies and

describes each rule the agency proposes to adopt or amend in the next 12 months, is available at the following link: <https://www.swfwmd.state.fl.us/resources/plans-reports/open-government-annual-regulatory-plan>. For more information on this Regulatory Plan, please contact: Jennifer Soberal, Senior Attorney, Southwest Florida Water Management District, Office of General Counsel, 7601 US Highway 301 N., Tampa, Florida 33637, at 1(813)375-0683, or Jennifer.Soberal@swfwmd.state.fl.us. (T2024026)

Section XIII

Index to Rules Filed During Preceding Week

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it will be published on Wednesday of that week.
